
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM April 23, 2025

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Steve Ptacek
SUBJECT: Consideration to approve Consent Agenda Items

PROPOSED MOTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION:
That the Board of Education approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented:

• Consideration of Treasurer’s Report

• Consideration of Previous Minutes

o Committee of the Whole and Closed Session minutes for March 19, 2025

o Regular Meeting minutes for March 19, 2025

o Special Meeting minutes for March 25, 2025

• Consideration of/to renew Jacksonville School District 117 membership with IESA for the 2025-2026 
school term

• Consideration to approve the release of certain Closed Minutes

• Consideration to approve JHS soccer program trip to Bettendorf, IA

• Consideration to approve payment application #4 for Neff-Colvin for JHS Door Replacement and Security 
Glazing

• Consideration to approve payment application #5 to Neff-Colvin for JHS Door Replacement and Security 
Glazing

• Consideration of/to approve Voluntary Student Accident Insurance Program for 2025-2026 school year

• Consideration of/to approve 2025-2026 Registration fees

• Consideration to approve amended 2024-2025 school calendar

MOVED BY: Seconded:

YEA: NAY: YEA: NAY:

__________ MR. BEARD __________ __________ MRS. LEONARD __________

__________ MRS. TRACE __________ __________ MRS. WILSON __________

__________ MR. LONERGAN __________ __________ MRS. STEWART __________

__________ MR. POOL __________

Background Information: See Attached


